COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
Meeting No. 123
Tuesday, August 21, 1990, 1:30 p.m.
County Commisslion Room
Room 119
County Administration Building

MEMBERS PRESENT MEMBERS ABSENT STAFF PRESENT OTHERS PRESENT
Alberty, Looney Gardner Dent,

Chalrman Walker Moore Bullding Inspection
Eller Richards Flelds,
Tyndal | Butlding Inspection

The notice and agenda of sald meeting were posted In the Office of the County
Clerk, as well as In the Receptlon Area of the INCOG offices, on Monday,
August 20, 1990 at 9:51 a.m.

After declaring a quorum present, Chalrman Alberty called the meeting to order
at 1:00 p.m.

MINUTES:
On MOTION of ELLER, the Board voted 3-0-0 (Alberty, Eiler, Tyndall, aye";
no "nays"; no "abstentlons"; Looney, Walker "absent") to APPROYE the
Minutes of July 17, 1990 (No. 122).

UNF INISHED BUS INESS

Case No. 980

Action Requested:
Variance of the minimum lot wldth from 200* to 130' and 150' -
Section 330, BULK AND AREA REQUIREMENTS [N THE AGRICULTURE
DISTRICTS - Use Unlit 6.

Variance of the minimum lot area from 2 acres to 0.58 acre and 0.90
acre, to permit a lot split - Sectlon 330. BULK AND AREA
REQUIREMENTS IN THE AGRICULTURE DISTRICTS - Use Unit 6, located
2615 South 52nd West Avenue.

Comments and Questions:
Mr. Alberty noted that the reduction of the lot width from 200' to
130' and 150' Is a signiflcant amount, and asked why the property
was not rezoned, as there Is RS zonlng in the area.

Mr. Gardner informed that the property in question abuts RS zoning
on two slides and AG zoned districts on the remalining sides. He
stated that it takes less time to get to the Board for a decision.

08.21.90:123(1)



Case No. 980 (contlinued)
Presentatlon:
The applicant, Harold Whitels, 5220 West 27th Street, Tulsa,
Ok lahoma, stated that he does not understand the rezoning process,
but Is only attempting to split hls property Into three lots. He
pointed out that there are lots In the area that are the same size
as hls smallest lot.

in response to Mr. Alberty, the appllicant replied that he owns other
property In the area. After pointing out that the smaller lots In
the area are located In RS Districts, Mr, Alberty asked the
appllicant if he Is proposing to split other property, and he stated
that he does not think he wlll dlvide the remaining land. He
recommended that any further divislon of property be handled through
the zonling process.

Mr. Gardner stated that, If [+ Is the deslre of the Board that
those seeking similar relief file a zoning appllication, Staff could
direct future applicants seeking several varlances for self created
hardships to apply for zonlng.

It was the consensus of the Board that a zoning change I1n simllar
sltuations would be more appropriate than seeking multiple
variances.

Protestants: None.

Board Actlon:

On MOTION of TYNDALL, the Board voted 3-0-0 (Alberty, Eller,
Tyndall, "aye"; no "nays"; no Mabstentions"; Looney, Walker,
"absent") to APPROVE a Varfiance of the minimum lot width from 200!
to 130' and 150' - Section 330, BULK AND AREA REQUIREMENTS IN THE
AGRICULTURE DISTRICTS - Use Unlt 6; and to APPROVE a Varlance of the
minimum lot area from 2 acres to 0.58 acre and 0.90 acre, to permit
a lot split - Sectlion 330. BULK AND AREA REQUIREMENTS IN THE
AGRICULTURE DISTRICTS - Use Unit 6; finding that there are similar
sized lots In the area; on the following described property:

Lot 9, Elllott's Subdivision, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County,
Ok | ahoma.

NEW_APPL | CAT IONS

Case No,_982

Actlon Requested:
"Special Exception to permit Use Unit 15 and Use Unit 17 In a CS
District - Section 710. PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED IN COMMERCIAL
DISTRICTS - Use Unlts 15 and 17.

Use Varlance to permlt the storage of dismantled and inoperative
automobiles In a CS District - Sectlon 1670. VARIANCES - Use
Unit 27, located west of 209th West Avenue, north side of Keystone
Expressway.

08.21.90:123(2)



Case No. 982 (contInued)
Comments and Questions:
' Mr. Richards Informed that the Sand Springs Board of AdJustment has
recommended that Use Unit 15 uses be approved and all Use Unit 17
uses be denlied (Exhlibit B-3) at this locatlion.

Mr. Gardner polnted out that a construction type business with
bullding materlals would be classifled under Use Unit 15; however
automotive and related business would be under Use Unit 17,

Presentatlon:

The applicant, Esther Harger, 1105 Valley Drive, Sand Springs,
Oklahoma, stated that the neighbors seem to be concerned that
salvage will be stored on the subject property. Ms. Harger polnted
out that she has previously had a |lcense to operate a salvage
business, but did not make an application for renewal when It
explred (Exhibit B-2). She explained that her construction
business has a very |Imited amount of work In the winter, and
requested permission to paint and sell cars during the slack
season. Ms. Harger stated that all work will be completed Inslide
the 40' by 150' buflding, and the cars will be ready for sale when
they are moved outslide. She remarked that a bus Is parked on the
property at this time, but will be removed.

Comments and Questions:
Mr. Alberty asked what type of business Is belng conducted on the
property, and the applicant stated that there Is no busliness
activity at this time, however, the garage Is being used for some
automobile repairs. She Informed that the pole barn sales and used
car sales have been moved to her busliness at 7742 Charles Page
Boulevard.

Mr. Alberty asked Ms. Harger what she Is requesting the Board to
approve today, and she requested permission to work in the garage,
do some palnting and sell used cars. In response to Mr. Alberty,
the applicant stated that she was not sure If the pole barn business
would be allowed to operate on the property by right.

Mr. Alberty explained to the applicant that, although the property
In question Is located inside the Sand Springs fence Ilne, Tulsa
County has zoning Jjurisdiction In the area. He further noted that
all such appllcations are sent to Sand Springs for their
recommendation before belng heard by the County Board. Ms. Harger
stated that she was unable to present the application, so her
husband, who was not at all familiar with the case, attended the
Sand Springs meeting on her behalf. Mr. Alberty explained that the
Sand Springs Board has recommended that the pole barn business be
approved, but that the request for automotive activities be denied
on the property.

Mr. Alberty asked if there will be outside storage of automoblles,
other than those for sale, and the appllicant replied that the only
cars parked on the property will be those that have been completed
for sale.

08.21,90:123(3)



Case No. 982 (contIinued)
In response to Mr. Eller, the applicant stated that she does not
have a llcense to sell cars at thls locatlon.

Mr. Alberty Inquired as to the number of operative vehlicles
currently stored on the property, and Ms. Harger stated that there
are four or flve stored on the back portion of the property, and two
In a small bullding. The appllicant Informed that she also keeps a
truck on the premises to pick up things.

Mr. Tyndall asked the applicant to state the types of things that
she would pick up, and she replled that she hauls rocks and
trimmings. He asked Ms. Harger If the truck Is equipped with
wrecker equipment, and she replied that It Is not.

Mr. Alberty asked where the construction offlce for the pole barn
business Is located, and the appllicant replied that she operates
that business from the used car lot at 7742 Charles Page Boulevard.

In response to Mr. Alberty, the applicant replied that she does not
store materials for the pole barn business on the subject property.
She explained that the materials are dellvered directly to the
construction slite, with only a few left over materials being brought
back to the property In question.

Mr. Fields stated that he has viewed the site and found that there
were s|x cars stored on the property. In response to Mr. Alberty,
Mr. Flelds stated that he would describe the operation as a garage
business with outside storage of inoperative automobliles. He noted
that there Is no evidence of automobile sales or a pole barn
business being conducted on the premises.

Protestants:

Hugh Applegate submitted photographs (Exhiblt B-1) and stated that
he owns abutting property to the north and to the east of the
sub Ject tract. He stated that the appllicant has salvage operations
at other locatlions, and she has the subject property listed in the
telephone directory as a salvage business. He pointed out that, If
the application Is approved, the business could change ownerships
and a large salvage operation could be conducted at thls location.
Mr. Applegate stated that Commissioner John Selph has Instructed Ms.
Harger to remove the Inoperable vehicles; however, they are stlll on
the property at this time.

Jerry Abbott submitted additional photographs (Exhibit+ B-1), and
stated that he llves In the area and Is concerned that the Harger's
other salvage businesses might be moved to this location. He stated
that he Is opposed to a salvage operation on the subject tract.

Mr. Alberty asked Mr. Abbott if he Is opposed to a pole barn
business being operated on the property, and he replled that he Is
not opposed to thls type of business. Mr. Abbott stated that he Is
opposed to any type of automotive activity on the tract, as there
could be a problem with spare parts being stored outside.

08.21.90:123(4)



Case No. 982 (continued)
J. D Blshop stated that, although he does not reside in the
nelghborhood, he does own property In the area. He pointed out that
there were cars for sale on the lot when the Hargers moved to the
sub ject property. Mr. Blshop stated that he [s opposed to the
storage of cars at thls locatlion, and asked that the appllication be
denled.

Afleen Blshop pointed out that the Hargers have previously stated
that they purchase wrecked automobliles to rebulld. She polnted out
that the area around the property Is heavily wooded and the torches
used In the garage could cause a fire which would be difficuit to
contain.

Ray McDonald stated that it is approximately 4 to 5 miles to the
nearest fire statlon, and the torches are sometimes used outslide the
building. He further added that, In his opinion, the Hargers are
proposing to operate a salvage business on the property In question.
Mr. McDonald polnted out that Mr. Harger's attitude at previous
meetings seemed to be one of total disregard for the neighbors.

In response to Mr. Alberty's Inquiry, approximately 16 area
residents indicated that they were In opposition to Ms. Harger's
requests.

Applicant's Rebuttal:

Ms. Harger stated that she was not aware the Zoning Code did not
allow the proposed use when she acquired the property. She pointed
out that this issue did not come to her attention until she made
appllcation for llcenses, and the ad had already been placed in the
telephone directory at that time. Ms. Harger stated that the
protestants obviously think that she operates the businesses on her
property at other locations; however, these properties are leased to
other individuals who operate businesses. She pointed out that the
only business she operates Is at 7742 Charles Page Boulevard, and
added that she Is not aware of what her husband salid at the previous
meet Ing.

Additlonal Comments:

Mr. Alberty remarked that he Is in agreement with the Sand Springs
actlion and Is not inclined to be supportive of a salvage business at
this location; however, some of the uses in Use Unlt 15 may be
compatible with the surrounding area. He suggested that the case be
continued to the next scheduled meeting to allow the Board to view
the site. Mr. Alberty stated that, in the event of a contlnuance,
I+ will not be necessary for the protestants to be present at that
meeting, as the hearing will not be open to further discussion from
the audlence.

Mr. Eller advised the protestants that this case will be heard and a
determination made on September 18, 1990.

08.21.90:123(5)



Case No. 982 (contlnued)
Board Actlon:
On MOTION of TYNDALL, +the Board voted 3-0-0 (Alberty, Eller,
Tyndall, "aye"; no ™"nays"; no Mabstentlons"; Looney, Walker,
"absent™) to CONTINUE Case No. 982 to September 18, 1990, to allow
the Board sufficient tIime to view the slte.

Case No. 983

Actlon Requested:
Speclal Exception to permit a mobile home as a dwelling on a
permanent basis - Sectlon 410. PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED IN
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS ~ Use Unit 9, located 613 Terrace Drlve, Sand
Springs, Oklahoma.

Comments and Questions:
Mr. Rlichards Informed that the Sand Springs Board of Adjustment
heard thls case on August 14, 1990 (Exhibit C-1) and recommended
denfal, as the applicant was not in attendance to present the
application.

Presentation:

The applicant, Rusty Cowan, 613 Terrace Drive, Sand Springs,
Ok lahoma, Informed that there Is an exlIsting house on the property
that Is not habltable, and requested permission to Install a mobile
home for a permanent dwelllng. He stated that the house was buillt
on concrete blocks wlithout a footing, and the wood has deterlorated
around the base of +the structure. A petlition of support
(ExhIbit C-2) was submitted.

Comments and Questions:
Mr. Alberty asked If the exlIsting structure will be removed, and he
answered In the affirmative.

In response to Mr. Alberty, Mr. Cowan stated that there are other
mobile homes In the area.

Due to the recommendation for denial by the Sand Springs Board of
AdJustment, and the fact that the applicant did not recelve
notification of the meeting, Mr. Alberty asked Mr. Cowen If he would
have a problem with the case belng referred back to Sand Springs.

Mr. Cowan stated that he does not object to another Sand Springs
hearing, as he would have been In attendance at the prlor meeting if
he had been notified.

It was the consensus of the Board that, due to the permanent nature
of the request, the case should be referred back to Sand Springs for
thelr consideration before making a final determination.

Mr. Cowen asked If It Is Imperative that he attend the next County
Board of AdJustment meeting, as he has to take off work to attend,
and Mr. Alberty pointed out that a representative should be present
to answer any Board questions.

08.21.90:123(6)



Case No. 983 (contlnued)
Mr. Alberty requested that Staff contact the Sand Springs Board of
Ad Justment to Insure that Mr. Cowen will recelve notice of that
Bqoard of Adjustment meeting.

Board Actlon:
On. MOTION of ELLER, the Board voted 3-0-0 (Al|berty, Eller, Tyndall,
"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentlons"; Looney, Walker, "absent") to
CONTINUE Case No. 983 to September 18, 1990, to allow sufficlent
t+ime for a Sand Springs Board of AdJustment hearing.

Case No. 984

Actlon Requested:
Speclial Exception to permit a moblle home to be used as a dwelllng
on a permanent basls - Section 310. PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED IN THE
AGRICULTURE DISTRICTS - Use Unit+ 9, 4531 South 252nd West Avenue,
Sand Springs, Oklahoma.

Presentation:

The applicant, Andy Kirk, 2403 West 91st Street South, Tulsa,
Oklahoma, submitted a copy of a Bullding Permit (Exhibit D-1)
appllcation, and explained that there are numerous mobile homes in
the area, with undeveloped land to the south, and one home and other
mobiles to the north of his property. Mr. Kirk stated that he was
unaware that moblle homes were not allowed by right In the area at
the tIme of purchase, and was not aware of the Zoning Code
regulations untl| application was made for electrical service.

Comments and Questlons:
Mr. Alberty asked Mr. Kirk if a percolation test has been completed,
and he replled that he has not had the land tested at this time.
Mr. Alberty explained that Health Department approval will be made a

conditlon of approval and any actlon taken at this meeting wlll be
vold If the Health Department does not approve the sewage disposal
system.

Board Actlon:

On MOTION of TYNDALL, the Board voted 3-0-0 (Alberty, Eller,
Tyndall, "aye"; no '"nays"; no "abstentions"; Looney, Walker,
"absent") to APPROVE a Speclal Exception to permit a mobile home to
be used as a dwelllng on a permanent basis - Section 310. PRINCIPAL
USES PERMITTED IN THE AGRICULTURE DISTRICTS - Use Unit 9; subject to
Building Permlit and Health Department approval; finding that there
are numerous mobile homes In the nelghborhood, and the granting of
the request will not be detrimental to the area; on the following
described property:

South 330', north 2640', east 380', west 760' of E/2, NW/4,
Section 29, T-19-N, R-10-E, Tulsa County, Oklahoma.

08.21,90:123(7)



Case No. 985

Actlon Requested:
Speclal Exception to expand a nonconforming use and to move a
portion of such nonconforming use to a portion of the property other
than that occupled by such use on the effective date of the Tulsa
County Zoning Ordinance - Section 1410.C. NONCONFORMING USES OF
UNIMPROYED LAND - Use Unit+ 17, located near 187th Street South, East
of Highway 75.

Presentation:

The applicant, Gerald Wells, Route 1, Box 73, Mounds, Oklahoma, was
represented by Howard Medford, who Informed that his cllent Ilves on
an acreage on Hlighway 75 and began rebuliding and selllng trucks on
the back portion of his property In 1979. He finformed that Mr.
Wells has operated a quarter horse ranch at this location, as well
as the auto repalr business. Mr. Medford stated that documents have
been found which substantiate the fact that the business was In
operation In 1982, He further informed that the applicant has
fenced approximately one-half acre of land on Highway 75 and.is
currently displaying approximately four or flve pickup trucks for
sale. Mr. Medford requested permission for his cllent to expand a
nonconforming use to Include the sales area near the hlighway. He
pointed out that two similar sales businesses are In operation
within one and one-half miles of the Wells property. Photographs
(ExhIblt E-1) were submitted.

Comments and Questlions:

Mr. Alberty asked If automoblles and trucks wlll also be sold at
this location, and Mr. Wells stated that only plickup trucks will be
sold from the lot. He stated that there will be no storage of

materlals or junk on the property.

Mr. Tyndall asked if there will be a sales offlce on Highway 75, and
the applicant replied that the property in question will be used for
display purposes only.

In response to Mr. Alberty as to the maxImum number of pickups that
will be displayed, the appllicant stated that he will have a maximum
of 12,

Mr. Eller remarked that he has vliewed the proposed site, and that
Mr. Well's property Is properly maintained and neat in appearance.

Mr. Flelds Informed that the nearby used car businesses acquired a
zoning change for the property Involved in thelr sales operation.

Mr. Gardner advised that, I1f the Board is Inclined to approve the
application, the legal description should reflect the exact portion
of land to be used for the sales operation and the number of
automob!les to be displayed should be specific.

08.21.90:123(8)



Case No. 985 (contlnued)

Mr. Tyndall voiced a concern with the use beling referred to as a
nonconforming use and asked the applicant to speciflically describe
the nonconforming use. Mr. Wells stated that the nonconforming use
Is truck repalr and sales. He stated that the truck repalrs were
completed in the barn, which Is located a short distance from
Highway 75. Mr. Tyndall mentioned that the use has not been
continuous at thls locatlon on the highway.

Mr. Dent stated that the repalr and sales operation has been
conducted In the barn and out of sight prior to this time.

Mr. Flelds advised that the appllicant was unable to verify the fact
that the truck repalr and sales business was operating In 1979,

Mr. Gardner stated that It is the applicant's burden to prove
nonconformity and If it Is concluded by the Board that the use lIs
not nonconforming, a use varlance could be approved to allow the
operation of the car sales business at thls location.

Mr. Tyndall stated that he is not Inclined to approve the expansion
of a nonconforming use, as there Is no evidence to prove that thls
Is a legal nonconforming use; however, he would not opposed to
automobile sales at this location.

Mr. Gardner asked the applicant how much land Is being used for the
sales business, and he replled that he Is using one-half acre In the
southwest corner of the 80-acre tract.

Mr. Flelds pointed out that the Code prohlbits the moving of a
nonconforming use from one portlion of land to another.

Board Actlon:

On MOTION of ELLER, the Board voted 3-0-0 (Alberty, Eller, Tyndall,
"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Looney, Walker, "absent") to
DENY a Special Exception to expand a nonconforming use and to move a
portion of such nonconforming use to a portion of the property other
than that occupled by such use on the effective date of the Tulsa
County Zoning Ordinance = Section 1410.C. NONCONFORMING USES OF
UNIMPROVED LAND - Use Unit 17; finding that the applicant falled to
submit evidence to substantlate nonconformity; and to APPROVE a Use
Variance to permit a Use Unit 17, automoblle sales, In an AG zoned
district - Section 310. PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED IN THE AGRICULTURE
DISTRICTS - Use Unit 17; subject to automoblle and pickup sales
only; and subject to a maximum of 12 vehlicles (cars or pickups)
being sold on a vacant half acre In the southwest corner of the
property In question; finding that +there are simliar sales
operations belng conducted In this area along Highway 75, and that
the granting of the request will not Impalr the spirit, purposes or
intent of the Code; on the following described property:

The south 200' of the west 100' of the NW/4, SW/4, Sectlon 2,
T-16-N, R-12-E, Tulsa County, Oklahoma.

08.21.90:123(9)



Case No. 985 (contlinued)

Additional Comments: _ _

In response to Mr. Alberty, Mr. Gardner advised that the Board could
make a pollcy statement that would dlscourage an applicant from
attempting to split lots In an AG or AG-R District to create a lot
substantially smaller than the Code requires. He Informed that a
hardship In this type of application Is self-Imposed, and Staff
could advise the applicant to seek a zoning change In these
Instances.

There beling not further business, the meeting was adjourned at 2:57 p.m.
7 /
Date Approved /éﬂ/ ? /ﬂl /ffﬂ
7 7

/  Chairman 55577L

08.21,90:123(10)



